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Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Natural Resource Gas Limited (“NRG”)
April 1,2014 QRAM — Phase 2 Proceeding
Board File No.: EB-2014-0053

Natural Resource Gas Limited (“NRG”) hereby requests a change in Procedural Order
No. 1 dated October 10, 2014 in the above-captioned matter.

Counsel sending this letter is advising NRG with respect to the Responses to
Interrogatories filed by Board Staff (there being no Intervenors), the Argument in Chief,
and the Reply to Submissions made by Board Staff.

Presently, the Board has fixed October 17, 2014 for Board Staff Interrogatories,
October 24, 2014 for NRG’s response, October 31, 2014 for NRG’s Argument in Chief,
November 7, 2014 for Board Staff Written Submissions and November 14, 2014 for
NRG’s Reply Submissions, if any.

I am required to be out of the country on business in Japan during the week of October 18
to October 25. I hereby request an extension of time during which to file the
Interrogatories on behalf of NRG. NRG has consented to this request.

If the Board were willing to consider this request, I propose that the dates be amended as
follows:  October 29, 2014 for NRG’s response to Board Staff Interrogatories,
November 5, 2014 for NRG’s Argument in Chief, November 12, 2014 for Board Staff
Written Submissions and November 19, 2014 for NRG’s Reply, if any.
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Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

CcC:

Lawrie Gluck, Ontario Energy Board

Brian Lippold, Natural Resource Gas Limited
Laurie O’Meara, Natural Resource Gas Limited
Robert Hutton, Natural Resource Gas Limited
Richard King, Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt
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